
Message 

Sent: 4/11/2017 12:35:11 PM 

To: Kerby, Michael C  ® exxonmobil.com]; Swarup, Vijay HE &xxonmobil.com] 

Subject: RE: Algae Biofuels TV Ad: DWW ENDORSED 

Thanks Mike. Agree, itis a fine line. In the storyboard, we had those images as well so they were careful about the 

words to make sure it is indicating we hope to one day get there, The challenge is that the images have to be visually 

stimulating to get the audience engaged...ft tested very well, But, we wanted to ensure our words were extremely 

accurate about R&D and where we are at. 

   

  

         

   

   

      

    

   

    

    

    

    

    

   
    

And, when we do the embargo interviews with Vijay and Craig on the bredigt 

that we are still a ways away. As you know, Mike Dolan has made compigy 

original algae ads, but he endorsed these to your point about the wou@img.as was still 

future state, 

ancement, we will be very clear 

etting too far out there on the 

yi ipsuised on R&D anda 

Neely Neison 
URC & EMRE Public & Gov't Affairs Manager 

    

From: Kerby, Michael C 

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 7:29 AM 

To: Swarup, Vijay; Nelson, Neely S 

Subject: FW: Algae Biofuels TV Ad: DWW ENDORSED] 

it’s a great spot however while the words hig it’s an RED Bstivit a ‘fu@ire’ outcome, the pics could suggest the 

work is in scale-up mode (e.g. walking thr rge algae ponds, WOtkings Ber tubs in SGI's greenhouse}. Need to 

be mindful that we're not suggesting it’ dy to go to large scale" 

    

  

Michael (Mike) C. Kerby 

From: Nelson, Neely S 7 

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 9% 

To: Swarup, Vijay qe. 
Cc: Treiber, Stephanie A 4 

   
>; Kerby, Michael C RE Cexxonmobil.com> 
xonmobilcom> 

Vijay, Mike - Darre 1 Mike appi ith Kelsey that will begin airing 4/15. They are still editing a 

version with Alessandro“thalt wilPair in Europe in the fall. The version (works on IOS and computer) with Kelsey is 

Menessage/cDZiPoxSer8SxJ2ZOSO7dH} 
  

This is consistent with the storyboardSy@u previously endorsed. | was hoping to share a version with you before they 

sent to Darren, but since it is was consistémt with the storyboard they were moving fast to get through reviews. My 

apologies for that. As previously mentioned, this ad concept has tested higher than any they have done so they are 

anticipating good reception when it runs. 

Kelsey has seen and | will share with TJ and the CSR algae team. | will also let Rob know since he has folks in the 

background. Thanks. 
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Begin forwarded message: 

      From: "Woods, Darren W" < Dexxonmoabil com> 
Date: April 6, 2017 at 6:14:37 PM CDT 
To: "Walton, Gantt H" RS exxonmobil.com> 
Cc: "Gober, Nancy V" ri>, "McCarron, Suzanne M" 

>, "Dolan, Michael J" Dexxonmobil.com> 

Subject: RE: Draft TV Ad: FOR DWW ENDORSEMENT 

   

              

      

      

Endorsed. 

Darren 

Darren Woods 

From: Walton, Gantt H 

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 12:01 PM c  . 
To: Woods, Darren W Lr fobi.com 
Cc: Gober, Nancy V < x 

  

   

      

     

  

Darren: Below for your endorsement is a link | i | grate advertisement which 
highlights our algae biofuel researchaprogra 1. The is to showcase the 

nmer recall, is a message 

concepts we have produced fo 

   
           

   

   

Tne ad features Dr. Keisey n er biostig ist, and is scheduled to air on television 
and digital media in the U.S.A mi of May, and again in September 
through November. It still neeg i wd and color editing, which we will do 
following your endg ement. 

Regards, 

Gantt H Walton 

Exxon Mobil cae 

office 

  

bic 
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